

Professor John Betteridge

Professor John Betteridge is Emeritus Professor of Endocrinology and Metabolism at the Department of Medicine at University College London and Consultant Physician at University College Hospitals Foundation Trust. He is Dean of the Royal Society of Medicine and is a Distinguished Fellow of the International Atherosclerosis Society.

He is a Fellow of the American Heart Association and a member of numerous international bodies, including the European and American Diabetes Associations and the European Atherosclerosis Society. He is a member of the Joint European Society of Cardiology and the European Association for the Study of Diabetes Taskforce Group on Diabetes and Vascular Disease. He is a member of the Project Grants Committee of the British Heart Foundation.

Professor Betteridge is also a school governor of the City of London Academy, Islington.

Curriculum Vitae

EDUCATION:

Ashby-de-la-Zouch Boys' Grammar	1960-1966
London University	1966-1972
Guys Hospital Medical School	
King's College Hospital Medical School	

DEGREES and POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMAS:

1969	BSc (1 st Class Honours) Biochemistry
1972	MBBS
	Legg Pathology Prize (KCHMS)
	National Undergraduate Prize and Gold Medal in Ophthalmology
1975	MRCP
1979	MD (University of London)
	Biochemical and clinical aspects of cholesterol metabolism in familial hypercholesterolaemia and diabetes mellitus
1985	PhD (University of Bath)
	Platelet function in dyslipidaemia and diabetes mellitus
1988	FRCP
2001	Fellow of the American Heart Association
2007	Distinguished Fellow International Atherosclerosis Society

CURRENT APPOINTMENT:

Emeritus Professor of Endocrinology and Metabolism University College London
Consultant Physician University College London Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
Dean, Royal Society of Medicine

PREVIOUS APPOINTMENTS:

1981-1995	Senior Lecturer then Reader in Medicine, University College London
1979-1981	Senior Registrar in Medicine, Royal United Hospital, Bath
1976-1979	R.D Lawrence Research Fellow, British Diabetic Association, St Bartholomew's Hospital, London
1972-1976	Junior Appointments at King's College Hospital, Royal Postgraduate Medical School, Brompton and St Bartholomew's Hospitals